
MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Brent Walker, Parks Director

Date: June 11, 2018

Subject: Brook Run Park Design 

ITEM DESCRIPTION

Brook Run Park design update

BACKGROUND

Lose and Associates presented three concept options for the phase I development of Brook 
Run Park at the May 21st Council Meeting.  Since that time, Staff has collected public input 
through the online project page and a public meeting held June 4th.  With this information and 
comments made by Council, the design has been updated for consideration.

REQUEST

Staff requests the Mayor and Council provide direction on the current project design and 
approval for Lose and Associates to move forward with the production of construction 
documents.
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